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Tradewell, Becky

From: Wenzel, Bill

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2000 3:50 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky ‘ ’
Subject: Amendments to SB 479 (LRB 3123)
Becky:

Here are the amendments that we are considering to our Healthy Schools bill (SB 479)

1. UW-EX sent over the following request which | will pass along verbatim:

UW-EX SB 479
Amendments,032300...

2. Require that only active teachers would have to be notified in advance of pesticide applications. There was concern
that if construed literally it would require notice of teachers on leave.

@ xempt school districts who do not use pesticides from the quarterly reporting requirements provided that the school
~districts certify that they will not use pesticides in the IPM plan. Reporting would be required if they begin.to use
pesticides.
Let me know what you think about these.

Thanks,
Bill
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 479

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 4: after “quarterly” insert “, except as provided in sub. (6m)”.

2. Page 6, line 19: after that line insert: A ’3 @9

“(6m) EXEMPTION FROM\AWW'}%’;@QUIZI/{?I\;ENT. A school district is not
required to provide quarterly reports to the department undersub. (2) (i) if the school
district does not use pesticides and notifies the department that it doeé not use
pesticides. A school district shall begin to make the quarterly reports if it begins to

use pesticides.”.

(END)



